
Prioritization of Services 

SFY 2019 RFP (Request for Proposals) 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Questions Emailed to RFPQuestions@StarkMHAR.org 

1. XX? 

XX 

November 1, 2017, 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Session 

 

1. Will the standardized scoring tool (rubric) that StarkMHAR will be using [to score program(s)] be 

made available to agencies? 

We are currently working on the scoring tool.  It will be similar to what was provided last year with some 

slight additions. 

 

2. It states that proposals should not exceed the expected page limit, which is 7 pages, the same as 

SFY18.  However, there was a question added related to trauma.  Could the page limit be increased 

to accommodate the additional question? 

We can review last year’s submissions to see if there is a need for the increase.  We will discuss the 

expectations for responses related to the additional question when we get to that section, as we are not 

expecting an overly detailed response it is unlikely that you will need the additional space. 

3. Can a Cultural Broker be included in our budget? 

The definition of the Cultural Broker is a formal or informal key leader that is defined by the culture of 

the organization.  They are likely already working within our network and can be a contracted consultant.  

That would not be included in the RFP process. 

What if we wanted to hire a Diversity Coordinator?  

New hires, or new positions, could be added into the RFP and would be reviewed as all other asks. 

 

4. How can we incorporate Trauma Informed Care (TIC) when we’re not a clinical agency? 

There are a multitude of ways that non-clinical agencies can incorporate TIC.  StarkMHAR provides 

several trainings related to TIC.  You can incorporate TIC into your policies and procedures.  We are 

also looking into the option to open the TIC Learning Community, originally through the National 

Council, to interested agencies, but that will likely be incorporated into the scoring tool for SFY20 RFP. 

5. Does the original signed facesheet need submitted by the deadline? 

Yes, it should be submitted by the December 28 (noon) deadline. 

6. Within the CEP RFP Guidelines-SFY19, in the outcomes section, do you need to know which 

evidence based or evidence supported model each program will be using as well as a complete 

description or just the title. 

Just the evidence based or evidence support model is sufficient.  

7. On the SFY19 Agency Program Budget, on the Program Budget Form tab, do you want everything 

broken out that we’re asking for in regard to client supplies? 

mailto:RFPQuestions@StarkMHAR.org


No, we just need a total amount and then narrative showing that you would like to use this allocation for 

bus passes, etc.  This can be inserted under the StarkMHAR Funding BreakDown tab, under the 

Explanation for Need for Actual Cost Basis Billing. 

Should we include narrative defending why we are asking for these particular client supplies? 

Yes, particularly if you are asking for a substantial amount.  This can be added to question 6 related to 

Outcomes on the CEP RFP Guidelines form. 

8. Since the billing rate is different for an individual with a Bachelor’s degree vs. a Master’s degree, 

should we list all possibilities, or will StarkMHAR work with us if there is that change in an 

employee? 

No, we do not need you to list all potential possibilities.  Please plan to the best of your knowledge and 

we can work out any differences if a discrepancy occurs.  

November 3, 2017, 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Session 

1. In the CEP RFP Guidelines, question 3, are you asking for all ethnic backgrounds served, or just a 

generalized answer? 

Yes, please list all questions thoroughly.  You may receive an LA02 report from PartnerSolutions that will 

break this down as well. 

 

2. If we have an emergency situation and a client will be moved to an apartment the following morning, 

are we able to use the client funds on the SFY19 Agency Program Budget to pay for one-night 

emergency housing? 

I don’t believe, but we can look into this further and confirm.  If you’re questioning if something will be 

covered through the year, please contact a StarkMHAR clinical staff for clarification prior to spending 

the money to ensure you would be able to get reimbursed.  

 

3. When we insert the salary information into the SFY19 Agency Program Budget, under the Program 

Budget Form, it will update all other necessary slots? 

Yes, it will automatically update all areas. 

 

4. On the SFY19 Agency Program Budget form, under the instructions it states “The other category 

may include the cost of client financials hardships as explained in question #9 of the RFI” appears 

to be only for treatment services, is that correct? 

Yes. 

 

5. Since the SFY19 Agency Program Budget is the same as it was for SFY18, and if nothing has 

changed for our program, can we just use the same form that we submitted last year? 

Yes. 

 

6. If something does not apply to us, do we just leave it blank? 

Yes. 

 

7. Should we still be doing the UCR Forms? 

No. 

 

8. Can we combine budgets for multiple programs? 

No.  Each program should have its own budget.  However, if you want to combine two programs you 

should ask the clinical department prior to submission, using the RFP email, 

RFPquestions@StarkMHAR.org.   

 



November 8, 2017, 1:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. Session 

1. Is there a requirement that the questions remain listed throughout the RFP narrative?  Can we 

remove them if we need additional space? 

Yes, you may remove the question, please just retain the proper numbering system so that we can reference 

which question you are answering. 

 

2. Are you removing any of the unit based scenarios, like the housing per-diems? 

No.  We ask for the services that you are going to be billing us for, which is how we establish your rate 

sheets.  If you have a new service that you need to add we ask that you call us and let us know so that we 

can establish a rate code for that service. 

 

3. Will the new services automatically be added?  For instance, peer support. 

Yes. 

 

4. You have travel listed as an indirect cost?  For us, our direct staff have to travel to perform their 

job duties, for us that would be a direct cost.  How would that be an indirect cost. 

It would be an indirect cost to your program.  Direct costs have to be a time that the staff member works 

directly to support the program.  Travel time and/or expenses would be indirect.  StarkMHAR just requires 

that 55% of your allocation is going towards direct costs. 

 

5. One of our direct staff sits down and helps the client complete their paperwork and sign releases.  

Would that be a direct cost? 

No, that would be indirect.  It is staff time for those providing the service, everything else would be 

ancillary.  

 

6. With Behavioral Health Redesign, some of the projections we make may not come to fruition.  Are 

we looking at increased funding, flat funding, how should we proceed to ensure that we’re not doing 

an exercise that isn’t successful? 

This will have to be a projection since we do not have all of the Behavioral Health Redesign.  If you’re 

calculating your anticipated costs and you can explain why you may bill more, please do so, just include 

an explanation.  

 

7. Are the rates listed on the SFY19 Agency Program Budget, on the Code Lookup tab, final? 

They should be, they reflected what the state listed at the end of last month.  The state shouldn’t make any 

changes after January 1, 2018.  If, by chance, there are last minute changes, StarkMHAR will work to 

update the forms and release a notification. 

 

8. If our request is coming in higher than what we’re currently producing, but it’s based on the new 

rates, is that an adequate justification?  

You just need to explain and give a legitimate reason why you are anticipating the increases.  You should 

ask for what you expect in SFY19. 

 

Would dramatic health insurance rate increase be a legitimate reason? 

You should list what you anticipate needing and then list that as the explanation.   

 

9. Someone said that the unit base is changing from 10-minute to 15-minute increments? 

An email will be sent soon regarding this.  We are mirroring Medicaid and moving away from partial 

units.  So, if we had a service based on an hour billing unit previously, you would get nothing if you billed 

for 29-minutes or you would be paid in full if you billed for 31-minutes.  We are taking those Non-Medicaid 

services and we are breaking them down into 15-minute increments to avoid the “all or nothing”.   

 



We will check with PartnerSolutions on how the new system will round the units, up/down.  We will also 

have them clarify the 10-minute vs 15-mintue.  The only other option would be to bill at an hour increment, 

which would go back to receiving the “all or nothing”.   

 

10. When you’re talking about programming we are talking about prior year allocation vs. prior year 

request, correct? 

We are looking at if you are asking for an increase in SFY19 vs what was allocated in SFY18 as well as 

what was spent in SFY18.  We’re trying to cut back on over/under allocations.  If you need an increase, 

please ask for it, and give supporting documentation as to why you need it so that we can relay to the 

Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


